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Dorothy Menasco 09 03/3

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, November 23, 2009 9:37 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Timisha Brooks —Administrative[/_Parties__Consumer

Subject: RE: Docket 090313 DOCUMENT NO._{/454-07
DISTRIBUTION:

Good morning. Timisha,

Thank you for the information on Mr. O'Roark. [ will include him as a party of record per your information below.

Derothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Flerida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Timisha Brooks

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 9:30 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 090313

Dorothy,
t was out sick on both Thursday and Friday. Mr. O'Roark should be included as party in this docket. He is counsel for Verizon.

TIMISHA . BROOKS

ATTORNEY

COMPETITIVE MARKETS AND ENFORCEMENT
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399
TBROOKS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 4:02 PM
To: Timisha Brooks

Subject: Docket 090313

Good afternoon, Timisha,

On 6/8/09 Verizon/O'Roark filed a motion for extension of time to answer or otherwise respond to the complaint of Mad
Hatter and Paradise Lakes. He has since made about 3 other filings in that docket. However Verizon/O'Roark is not in
the CMS parties list. I can't find any documentation requesting Mr. O'Roark's information net be included in the parties
list, or that it be removed from the parties once it was entered. If you can confirm that Mr. O'Roark should be included
as a party in this docket, I will make that change ASAP! Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-07 70

11/23/2009
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Dorothy Menasco ” QRO
From: Dorothy Menasco A\ @'3_\%
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:43 AM DG OH\3
To: ‘demetria.g.clark@verizon.com' 'Qc\()m.—)
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Katie Eiy

Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Hi Demetria,

Thank you for this information. We will update the contact information for atty O'Roark, in the dockets vou have listed

below. Don't hesitate to give us a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Depuuty Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Changes to contact information

Kate Ely

Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6304

Please note: Flonida has a very broad public recotds law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, vour e-mail message may be subject

to public disclosure.

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:38 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Please update the contact information for Dulaney O'Roark (General Counsel - Verizon Florida) in the following

telecom dockets:
- 080234
- 080278
- 090313
- 090501

His new address and contact numbers are:

11/18/2009
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mailto:mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 (phone)
770-284-3008 (fax)

Demetria
I'm always moving forward. ~ Debbie Allen

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist
Verizon FL — Regulatory Affairs
850-222-5479 (voice)
850-294-2218 {cell)
850-222-2912 (fax)
demetria.g.clark@verizon.com
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From: Q'Roark, Dulaney L

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:37 PM

To: Parker, Thomas R (TOM); Glover, Michael E; Casweli, Kimberly (KIM); Christian, David {DAVID); Kampert, Deborah B
(DEBBY); App, Frank (FRANK); Clark, Demetria Germaine; Robinson, Michelle A (MICHELLE); Monroe, John; Denniston, James R;
Severy, Richard; Simmons, Woodrow J (WOODY); Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI); Soundararajan, Srinivasan (Sandy);

Carrathers, Charles (CHUCK); Davis, Robert G {(Bob)

Subject: Office mave

All:

I moved offices yesterday. Here is my new address, phone and fax info:

De O'Roark

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 (phone)
770-284-3008 (fax)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

11/18/2009





